

GARIB SHAHA

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Focused **Maintenance & Production Manager** with proven 30 years of experience in delivering large-scale manufacturing projects to cost, quality and timeframe targets. Engages teams and stakeholders with activity to increase productivity and performance. Calm and proactive under pressure for responsive production line leadership.

WORK HISTORY

Senior Maintenance & Production Head, 04/2019 to 03/2024 **Dotpack Tech Industries Pvt Ltd - Aurangabad, India**

- Industry- Printing, Lamination & Pouch making of Products & Sanitary Napkins, Adult & Baby Diapers
- Installation and Assembly of New Machines
- Resolved conflicts and negotiated mutually beneficial agreements between parties.
- Machine Setting and Technical query handling.
- Used critical thinking to break down problems, evaluate solutions and make decisions.
- Generated Key Performance Indicator reporting to drive better performance.
- Replenished stock and processed deliveries to maximise product availability.
- Supported team by demonstrating respect and willingness to help.

Senior Maintenance Head, 01/2018 to 12/2019 **Innoflex Laminator Pvt Ltd - Pune, India**

- Industry- Printing, Lamination & Pouching of Food Products
- Breakdown Maintenance of complete plant setup
- Preventive Maintenance of Printing, Laminating & Pouching Machines
- Machinery Modification as per the customised requirements of clients
- Installation and Assembly of New Machines
- Machine Setting and Technical query handling.

Senior Maintenance Manager, 09/2013 to 12/2017 **Aabha Contraceptives Pvt.Ltd. - Baramati, Pune**

- Industry: Manufacturing – Various type of Male Latex condom.
- **Fabricated, Designed and Assembled** New machine for latex condom
- Maintenance of machinery including : Sachet Machines, Fillers, Pure-Pac, Air Compressors, Dipping Conveyor, Vulcanising, Sealing, Electronic Testing, Shrink Wrapping, Cello Wrapping, Bursting Machine, Water Leakage, Inkjet Printers (Domino/ Image),Chillier, Grander Mixer.
- Installation of new machines
- Team leader of maintenance division
- Shop Steward for 50 staff members.

Maintenance Fitter, 01/1994 to 08/2013 **J.K.Ansell Ltd. - Aurangabad, India**

- Industry: Manufacturing – Various type of Male Latex condom & Body Spray
- Installation of new machines

CONTACT

Address: House No.27/S/Part No 2556, Jubilee Park, Near Chotti Bhadkal, Aurangabad, India 431001

Phone: +91 9665113411

Email: gshaha786@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/garib-shaha-15466a113>

SKILLS

- Performed sound decision-making skill while on work.
- Good Communication skills to establish and maintain effective contact with staff and key partners, suppliers, contractors.
- Systematic approach to problem solving.
- The ability to lead and take the team forward.
- Works on own initiative and pays attention to detail.
- Current knowledge of relevant health and safety legislation
- Quality Control knowledge.
- Mechanical
- Maintenance planning
- Technical specifications
- Resource allocation
- Hydraulics
- Pneumatics

- Performed welding tasks when required, extending the life span of worn-out parts.
- Ensured optimal machine performance by performing regular maintenance tasks.
- Applied problem-solving skills to identify root causes of mechanical failures quickly.
- Installed machinery components, improving overall system efficiency.
- Team leader of maintenance division.

Apprentice mechanic (NCTVT), 03/1992 to 02/1994

Bajaj Auto Ltd. - AURANGABAD, Maharashtra

- Complied with all industry standards ensuring company's reputation is upheld at all times.
 - Collaborated with team members for efficient workflow.
 - Attended training sessions for continuous learning and development.
 - Developed diagnostic skills by working under supervision of experienced mechanics.
 - Used precision tools with care maintaining their functionality over time.
-

AWARDS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Awarded as Best Cost Saver (for using lean methods to reduce costs and run the machines more efficiently).

Developed new in house Machinery at lower cost than its market value and solely undertook its Design, Setup and Fabrication with electricity saver feature.

EDUCATION

01/1989 to 04/1991

Industrial Training Institute - Jalna, Maharashtra

Subjects: Industrial Practical, Engineering Theory, Maths & Drawing

01/1988 to 04/1989

Vinay Vidhayla - Jalgaon(Sapkal), Jalana

Grade: Grade A

LANGUAGES

Marathi, Hindi & English:
